EOFOIA00049815-00001

From: L (0)(6), (B)(7)(C) :

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:04 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order
Sir,

Since SeaTac has been one of the top attention getters over the EO guidance, I wanted to personally confirm all
of the staff tonight have been mustered on the suspension. Managers will cover the remaining staff in musters
when the report to work over the next few days.

Assistant Area Port Director
Seattle, Washington
0fﬁ<?eii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Fridav. February 03. 2017 5:55:30 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i JAMES, MICHELE; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(T)(C)
Siibjéct: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

Area Port Directors

Effective immediately, U.S. Customs and Border Protection will suspend any and all actions
implementing the affected sections of the Executive Order 13769 entitled, “Profecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017). Field Offices are instructed to
immediately resume inspection of travelers in accordance with standard policy and procedure.

I will need to immediately acknowledge receipt of this message and immediately contact your POE to
inform them of this ruling.

Thank you

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,
"AsSIstant Uirector, Border Securlty

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Seattle, Washington

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:23:19 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN._P: HOFFMAN, TODD A: DIRECTORS FIELD QPS ...

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; i (b)(8), (bX7)(C) iHUTTON,
JAMES R; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

All,

Per the Department of Justice:

(b)(5)

Accordingly, effective immediately, U.S. Customs and Border Protection will suspend any and all actions
implementing the affected sections of the Executive Order 13769 entitled, “Profecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017). Field Offices are instructed to
immediately resume inspection of travelers in accordance with standard policy and procedure.

(b)(7)(E)

Please communicate this suspension as appropriate with key stakeholders such as airlines.

(B)(5) ' We will

“update you with further guidance as soon as it 1s received.
Thank you,
@ Kevin K. McAleenan

Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation's borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance * Service * Integrity
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From: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:13 PM

To: {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I BLAINE-
OFO WATCH COMMANDERS;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE;: (b)(86), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Subject: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Attachments: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting.pdf; 20170127 Executive Order Reporting

attachment Update.xlsx; image001.jpg

ALCON-

Please see the new Reporting Guidance and Updated Spreadsheet for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States.

| (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) |

JTTF Liaison

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

Office; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Blackberry; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
L ___(b)®), (b)7)(C)

Fromi_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:59:39 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE

OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i€ (b)), (b)(7)(C) i MURDOCK, JUDSON W; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign

Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Directors,

Per the conference call this afternoon, Field Liaison would like to provide the following take-away items:

Any calls or requests from a member of Congress or their staff should be referred to Office of Congressional
Affairs} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >and Kim Lowry

1

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy please contact Admissibility and Passenger
Programs, Enforcement Programs Division,

(b)(7)(E)

There has been a slight change to the reporting requirements as well. Effective immediately, please use the updated
spreadsheet attached. In addition to the running cumulative total, the EAC would like to see totals for the reporting
timeframe.

(P)(7)(E)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Desk:
Mobiles (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax:
[cid:image001.jpg @01D15FFA.F92A59A0]

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of
an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security
personnel without further approval from DHS.

Fromi: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :)n Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS : (b){7)(E) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(bX7)(E) , BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E) >; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i (b)(6),.(b)(T)(C) b; OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)X7)(E)
_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
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On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States. Itis the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend
to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit
United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our activities as
related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea environments with anyone
who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the
criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300 (EST) —
and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit their data from the
previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison { (b)(7)(E) |
Reports must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

CBPBATES00011852



EOFOIA00049833-00001

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

January 28, 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

. P
FROM: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)

Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive
Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States. It is the policy of the United States to
protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United
States; and to prevent the admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United States
immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily
reporting on our activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters
in the air, land and sea environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7)
countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in
the Executive Order and the instructions issued to the field by Admissibility and Passenger
Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period
beginning at 0300 (EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each
Field Office is required to submit their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison.
Reports must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field
Liaison will consolidate these reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

_If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at
: (b)(7)E) i For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please
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Executive Order Tracking Cumulative Total

Field Office: Date:

Country

[ran

Number
Immigrant/LP
R Encounters

Number of Non-
Immigrant Encounters

Number of Refugees Encounters

Number of Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of Expedited
Removals

Number of Number of LPR

Waivers Granted
by DFO

Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

Executive Order Tracking

Field Office:

Country

Iran

Number
Immigrant/LP
R Encounters

Number of Non-

Immigrant Encounters

Reporting Period Total

Date:

Number of Refugees Encounters

Number of Widthdrawls
Granted

Reporting Period:

Number of Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted
by DFO

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen
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From: ; (b)(6), (b)T)C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:02 PM
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE; ¥ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Subject: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Natlon from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States
Attachments: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) & RE: Waiver Request for

212(1)inrei  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i EO 212(f) Waiver fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
wie,mirye i IMage001.jpg

ALCON-

In addition to waivers for LPRs, the Secretary of Homeland Security has delegated waiver authority to the
Commissioner of CBP for only the following categories of individuals subject to the EO with accompanying
attached and below guidance on the Executive Order for:

. Returning Refugees (to include any 1st time refugees encountered);
. Returning Asylees;

. Individuals in possession of a valid [-512 issued by CIS;

. UAC

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

L(b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

(b)(7)(E)

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

Office;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Blackberry: (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:33:39 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MCFARQUHAR,
KEITH E;{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

1
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Subject: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States

DFO’s
As a follow up from guidance sent last night. In addition to waivers for LPRs, the Secretary of Homeland Security has
delegated waiver authority to the Commissioner of CBP for only the following categories of individuals subject to the EO:
Returning Refugees (to include any 1st time refugees encountered);
Returning Asylees;

Individuals in possession of a valid I-512 issued by CIS;

UAC

The request for said waiver will need to follow the below format sent initially to the below distro

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EAC Owen

DEAC Wagner

XD Murdock

XD Hoffman

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DXD Hutton

. OFO Field Liaison
| have also attached some samples that were submitted for approval today.

Sample

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for LAST NAME, (f/n) First name

Waiver Narrative

ororommenistiaties  (B)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(B)(5), ()(6), (B)7)(C), (L)T)E)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
i__{b)e), (b}7)(C)__

Washington, DC

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[cid:image001.png@01D0O0OE30.B35BEEBO]

EOFOIA00049837-00004

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This
document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and
is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Please

4
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notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017.1:07.AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS <f (b)(7KE) ' EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

g (b)(7)(E) 5>: BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

! {BNTNE] I o ;

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUTTQON. JAMES.R.<i {bUBL LM CY {b)(6), (b)7)(C) i

(bJ(6), (bI(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,

| apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve exemptions to the Executive
Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process for other categories of aliens as
outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further guidance for these
exemptions is forthcoming.

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States”

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals from Iran, Iraq, Libya,
Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section 212(f) of the INA. This includes all
non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2
visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3, and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission,
returning resident aliens refugees and asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-immigrant visas for
nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be annotated in the system.

Wherever possible, {®)7XE)will coordinate the denial of boarding through E (b)(7)(E)

................

Program ( (b)(7jE) i locations, and R (b)(7)(E) i

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the following
actions:
Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:
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(1) All case processing will be recorded in (b)(?)(E) system, according
to current policy/procedure.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn statement. All
other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form |-275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in Expedited Removal
in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited Removal/Credible

Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for detention. Field Offices should clearly
indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred fori (b)7)(E) 'and held at the port of entry until an
exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been delegated to the
Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES Port Directors. Once an exemption

has been granted results of | (b)(7)(E)===+thould be notated in wm=5 with the following language: Individual is subject

to Presidential Executive Order and barred from entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption
per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order, should be
referred for (b)(7)(E) and held at the port of entry until such time as an exemption to the Executive Order
can be obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance
will be forthcoming on processing these exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred inspection. To
the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the Executive Order, CBP officers
must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:

(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible for entry
under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.

(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (A)
Director, Enforcement Programs Division, & (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs Office of Field Operations U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:23 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN:i (P)(6), (b}(7HC) HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON

w; ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Approved per C1, 1722 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:03 PM

>; MURDOCK, JUDSON W

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) ¢ (b)(6), (PXTXC) >
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) « HOFFMAN, TODD A 4 (B)(8). (b){7XC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)C) b (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

) Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that youé (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7XE)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (B)(7)C) ___:

Washington, DC

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

5Ly

e

i Ll
8 guappat™=

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:13 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)
MURDQOCK, JUDSON W ) i

Subject: RE: Waiver Request for 212(1) inrej _{(b)(6), (b)(7)}(C) !

Waiver granted by C1, 1312 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:56:22 PM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OEQ)

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W
Subject: Waiver Request for 212(1) in I’e/i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

OFO recommends that you (B)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

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

(b)(6), (bX7)C) __

Washington, DC

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[cid:image001.png@01D0O0E30.B35BEEBO]

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
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:37 PM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ; ‘
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver for i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High
(P)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
OFO recommends that you§ (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be fumished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:16 PM
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Attachments: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting attachment V2.xIsx
ALCON-

Please see the second updated matrix for the Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken to Executive Order which
separates Immigrant and LPR encounters and provides for the cumulative and shift timeline reporting for each
of the three daily reporting times which have remained the same as 1330 (EST), 1500 (EST), and 1900 (EST) to
the Field Office for compiling and forwarding to Field Liaison by the mandated reporting times.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
JTTF Liaison
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

Office (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Blackberry, (b)(6), (b)7)(C).;._

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:33:00 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE
OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cel (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IMURDOCK, JUDSON W;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Directors,

The Office of Field Operations, Operations Division has been requested to update the reporting template to capture and
clarify additional information needed by CBP leadership. As such, a new reporting template has been created.
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Please ensure that your locations are using the attached template for reporting beginning with the 0500 report on
January 29, 2017.

As a reminder:
Reporting is now due to Field Liaison at 0500 hours, 1500 hours and 2100 hours.

o Field Liaison reports are due to the DHS National Operations Center (NOC) within one hour of the established
reporting times.

o ltis critical that reports are submitted to Field Liaison timely.

In addition to the running cumulative total each Field Office need to also report totals for the specified reporting
timeframe.

Thank you for your patience and flexibility.

Thank you,

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations
US Customs and Border Protection

Cell} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)(7)(E) . EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

(b)(7)(E) {BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

< TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

: (b)(?)(E) >; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON 4 (bNT)E) ]
(b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W § (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
previous 24-hours to OFO F|eId Liaison ( (b)(7)(E) E

(bX7)(E) i Reports must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template

document. Field Liaison will consolldate these reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at { __ (b)(7)E) ___| For

questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy Executive Director,
Admissibility and Passenger Programs ati_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Field Office:

EOFOIA00049850-00001

Date: Report Time:
Number of Number of
f f f
Non- Num.ber = Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited NUIBERD NbeE ,0
. Immigrant . . LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant . LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals
" Visa ) granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear .
Encounters . waivers DFO
Encounters Claim
Tran
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting |

Period

otals

Number of
f f f
Smier:o Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Numbere Number .0
Non- ) ) ) LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals
Immigrant : granted Granted by
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear .
Encounters ) waivers DFO
Claim
Iran
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen

CBPBATES00011871



EOFOIA00049856-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:27 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Seattle Field Office- Executive Order Report for January 27, 2017

Attachments: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting FO.xIsx

OFO- Field Operations

Please see the attached Executive Order Report for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States for the Seattle Field Office for Friday, January 27,
2017.

Feel free to contact me if you need any additional information.

Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

JTTF Liaison

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

(B)6), (BXT)C),
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Executive Order Tracking

Field Office: Seattle

Date:

27-Jan-17

EOFOIA00049857-00001

Number of

f f LPR
Number of Non- Num.b - Dbery Number of Widthdrawls Number of Expedited Expedited Nulflber °
. Immigrant/LPR  Refugees . Waivers Granted by
Immigrant Encounters Granted Removals Removals with
Encounters Encounters . DFO
Fear Claim

Iran 3 0 0 3 0 0 0
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen
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From: L ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:12 PM
To: .OFQ-FIELD LIAISON;{ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
LeXe), ()T L
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(B)(6), B)(7NT)
Subject: Seattle Field Office- Executive Order Report- 1500 EST Report- January 28, 2017
Attachments: 01 28 2017 Executive Order Reporting 1500 EST Report.xlsx

OFO- Field Operations

Please see the attached Executive Order Report for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States for the Seattle Field Office for the Saturday, January
28, 2017 1500 hours (EST) Reporting.

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

EOFOIA00049859-00001

Field Office: Area Port of Seattle Date: 28-Jan-17
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
Iran 5 2 0 5 0 0 2
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan 1 1 1
Syria
Yemen 1 1

CBPBATES00011875



EOFOIA00049860-00001

From: ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:51 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 (b)(6), (BXT)C) |

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE;§ (b)(6), (b)7)XC)

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Subject: Seattle Field Office- Executive Order Report- 2100 EST Report- January 28, 2017
Attachments: 01282017 1630Executive Order Reporting attachment Update 2100 EST Report.xIsx

OFO- Field Operations

Please see the attached Executive Order Report for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States for the Seattle Field Office for the Saturday, January
28, 2017 2100 hours (EST) Reporting utilizing the newly updated spreadsheet.

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

Seattle

Date:

Number

Cumulative Total

1/28/2017

Number of Number of LPR

Country Num.ber of Non- Immigrant/LP  Number of Refugees Encounters l\i“m Berof Wadthaxawls NumberofExpedyted  Expedited g Waivers Granted
y Immigrant Encounters i 5 Granted Removals Removals with )
5 R Encounters i by DFO
Fear Claim
[ran 6 9 0 6 0 0 9
Iraq 5 0 0 5 0 0 0
Libya
Somalia 1 1
Sudan 1 1 1 1
Syria
Yemen | 1
Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total
Field Office: Seattle Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1030-1600

Country

Iran

Number of Non-

Immigrant Encounters

Number
Immigrant/LP
R Encounters

Number of Refugees Encounters

=

Number of Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of Expedited
Removals

o

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted
by DFO

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

EOFOIA00049861-00001
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:39 AM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: JAMES, MICHELE; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Seattle Field Office- Executive Order Report- 0500 EST Report- January 28, 2017
Attachments: 01292017 0030 Executive Order last Reporting for 0128.xIsx

OFO- Field Operations

Please see the attached Executive Order Report for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States for the Seattle Field Office for the Saturday, January
28, 2017 0500 hours (EST) (01/29/17) Reporting utilizing the newly updated spreadsheet.

Feel free to contact me if you need any additional information.

Thank you.

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

JTTF Liaison

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Executive Order Tracking

Field Office:

Country

Blaine AOR

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

Iran 8 18 8 0 0 18
Iraq 10 1 10 0 0 1
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

1600-2400

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted
by DFO

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

EOFOIA00049863-00001
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From:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:30 PM
OFO-FIELD LIAISON; CAT
JAMES, MICHELE;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

()(6), (B)(7)(C) -

Subject:

Attachments:

OFO- Field Operations

Executive Order- "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States- January 29, 2017 1500 (EST) Reporting

20170129 1500 EST Executive Order Reporting (3).xlsx; 20170129 1500 EST FO EO
Individuals Being Held.xlsx

Please see the attached Executive Order Report for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States for the Seattle Field Office for Sunday, January 29,
2017 1500 hours (EST) reporting period utilizing the updated Field Office(s) report version and a list of the EO
Individuals Being Held with a copy to the EO CAT.

Feel free to contact me if you need any additional information.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

JTTF Liaison
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Seattle, WA

- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Number of
Expedited

Removals
with Fear

(laim

EOFOIA00049865-00001

(b)), (b)(T)(C)

Field Office: ALL Date: 1/27/2017 -1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500
Cumulative
Number of Niiiah [
Non- I um. -5 Ot Number of | Number of | Number of Number of
Country Immigrant “.‘ TNESAE | LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited
: Visa
Visa Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals
Fneanntore Encounters
Iran 60 31 254 | 55 0
Iraq 55 62 102 0] 58 0
Iibya 0 0 3 0 0 0
Somalia 0 6 3 0 2 0
Sudan 14 16 14 0 25 0
Syria 28 19 34 0 31 2
Yemen 12 18 8 0 13 0
Total 169 152 418 | 184 2

Executive Order ]

Country

‘racking - Reporting Period Total

2100-0500 January 29, 2017

Number of
Non-

Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Refugees

Number of
LPR

Encounters| Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawl
s Granted

N

Number ot
Expedited
Removals
with Fear

(laim

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of | Number of | Number off Number Number| Number
Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
oranted WalVare WaIvere wailvers Walvers hv DEN
0 0 0 0 | 266

0 0 0 0 0 153

0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 8

0 0 0 0 0 15

0 0 0 0 0 39

0 0 0 0 0 15

0 0 0 0 | 499

Number of
Non-
Immigrant
s not

oranted

0

Number of
Non-
Immigrant
s granted

WAIlVere

0

Number of
Immigran
ts not
granted

Walvars

0

Number
of
Immigran
ts granted

Walvers

0

Number
of LPRs
not

granted

WAIVAKFS

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted

hv DEO
72

80

1

4

(b)(8), (bX7)(C)

4

Iran 9 7 80 1 7 0
Iraq 6 21 68 0 5 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 1 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 4 0 0 0
Syria 4 3 32 0 1 0
Yemen 3 1 5 0 0 0
Total 23 32 171 1 13 0

13

(=ile} o} (o] (] fe] fo

(=} (o] (o] (o] fa) fe)

(=ilwl le] (e} (o] fe] (e}

(=ile] o] (o] (el o] o)

10

=} o] (o] (o] (o] o] (o] (o

134
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Atlanta

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00049865-00002

Number of Nuiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Dtz rant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- ymmlgran () § of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LLPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants oot Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ) . : granted ) i
Encounters Claim waivers waivers A waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Nitiiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
g ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Finisian of of LPRs of LPR
Country G Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants . A Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant 3 : ts not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ! ; ¢ granted . !
Claim waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Report Time:

Field Office: Baltimore

Date:

1/29/2017

0500

EOFOIA00049865-00003

Number of Number of Number of Number of  Number of Number
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of : S Number of Non- Non- Immigrant s of LPR
s 2 5 2 2 Number of Expedited Expedited : : Immigrant| LPRs not :
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls 5 Immigrants not Immigrants s not Waivers
Removals Removals with : s granted granted
Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted . granted waivers granted granted ¥ ; Granted
Fear Claim : : waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 1 1 20 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 20
Iraq 0 7 7 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 (0 0 1
Syria 6 7 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 15 1 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Country

Number of Non-
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Number of Expedited
Removals

Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Iran 0 | 10 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 2 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svria 1 1 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0

Number of Non-
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrant
s not
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrant
s granted
waivers

Number

Number of
LPRs not

granted
waivers

of LPR
Waivers
Granted
by DFO

0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 6
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Report Time:

Field Office: Boston

Date:

1/29/2017

500

EOFOIA00049865-00004

Number of Nuiberof Number of Number of Number of Niiibei ot Nufiber ot Number Number
Non- Immi r“ant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- lnlmiox"-mts Y oo anails of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Vis: & LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ’ = ‘t | ¥ tg ; not Waivers
Visa o Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted i Erane granted Granted
Encounters 3 : % waivers waivers ;
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 3 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period ']

"otals

NowBerof Y v . Numh(.*.r of i\:umher of Nllnlber of Niniberof Nitihet of Number Number
Noi Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Dusticyants | Immicrant of LPRs of LPR
Country Fnmizrant Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants o g:anted CEanich not Waivers
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : s granted Granted
Encounters ¢ 7 A waivers waivers %
Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
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

Field Office: BUFFALO, NY

Date;

1/27/2017 -1/29/2017

0500

EOFOIA00049865-00005

Number of Namber-of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number Number
Non- S Numberof | Numberof | Number of Number of | Expedited | Non- Non- e e of LPRs | of LPR
. : Immigrant 2 z : ; Immigrants Immigrants o
Country Immigrant s LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants i not Waivers
” Visa : ; not granted granted ;
Visa 0 Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted s S granted Granted
Encounters i . . waivers waivers :
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 2 1 10 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 9
Iraq 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 1 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
2100-0300

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

Number

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- . . of LPRs of LPR
- Non- ) i _ i : ) Immigrants Immigrants W
Country v ) Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants - 1 not Waivers
. Immigrant - _ i _ T S : N not granted granted
] Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ; . granted Granted
Encounters LY - ; ! waivers waivers y

Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran ] 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Irag 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Chicago Date: 01/29/2017

Number o

Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of I Number of LPR

Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of

Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Number of Widthdrawls Granted Expedited Expeduec ’ Immigrants not Immigrants granted | Immigrants not Immigrants Bmuber of LPRS Waivers Granted by
Removals with : : 4 : not granted waivers

Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals Foar Claim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers DFO
Iran 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Iraq 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia , 0 2 0 , 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 2l 0 0 2
Sudan | 0 L 0 ! 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 L
Syria 1] 4 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 -
Yemen 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Executive Order Tracking  Reporting Period Total
Field Office: Chicago Date: 01/29/2017 Reporting Period: 1400-2000 hrs CST

: Number of
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of g Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of LPR Number of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Number of Widthdrawls Granted Expedited Haedited : Immigrants not Immigrants granted | Immigrants not Immigrants SAREEN R Waivers Granted by
: : < Removals with : : % . not granted waivers 3

Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals Fear (laim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers DFO
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00011886



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Detroit

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

EOFOIA00049865-00007

Number

Non- Tiirivint Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tt e Niiiiecint of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Tmlgmn LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants U TSI | ot Waivers
; - Visa 5 . R = i not granted | granted
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted A ¥ granted Granted
Encounters 0 L o waivers waivers S _
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
Iraq 36 0 51 0 36 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 2 0 4 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

Executive

Country

Iran

Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

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
not granted
waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number
of LPRs
not
granted
waivers

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

|

Iraq

48

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Oflice: El Paso

Number of Non-

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Number of

Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited

Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
[ran 0 [ 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking

Field Oflice: El Paso

Date:

Reporting Period Total

1/29/2017

Number of
Expedited
Removals with

Fear Claim

Number of Non-
[mmigrants not
granted waivers

Number of Non-
Immigrants granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants not

granted waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted waivers

Number of LPRs

not granted waivers

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted
by DFO

(b)(8), (bX7)C)

Reporting Period: 0300 hours (MST)

Number of

0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of - 2 Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of 3 = Number of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Expedited 2 Immigrants not Immigrants granted| Immigrants not Immigrants Number of L R~ Waivers Granted
B . it i Removals with - N i L not granted waivers 5

Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Claim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers by DFO

Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ({] 0 0

[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0

Yemen 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00049865-00008

CBPBATES00011888



EOFOIA00049865-00009

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Houston Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 500

Number

Number of Nuiibes oF Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- e Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- fiomiizean of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa 2 LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants & nof Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters . . i granted - .
Encounters Claim waivers waivers Z waivers waivers by DFO
waivers ¢
Iran 3 2 13 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Iraq 1 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 2 0 | 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Re

vorting Period Totals

Number

Nisnber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Noii. Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Taiiiisvan of of LPRs of LPR
Country o Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants _ gr Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant ; s not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters : : ; granted z :
Claim waivers waivers ‘ waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 3 2 7 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
[raq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00011889



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

Laredo

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours (EST)

Number

EOFOIA00049865-00010

Number of Nuimberof Number of Number of of Number Number Number

Non- g Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- . of of LPRs of LPR

: Immigrant : X . . Immigran : .
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants taacE Immigran| not Waivers
Visa ’ Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters i ; granted : i
Encounters Claim waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
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

Naiber of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- - of of LPRs of LPR
Non- : 2 ; ; s Immigran : -
Country o Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants _ Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant . 2 s not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters : ; granted : )
Claim waivers g waivers waivers by DFO
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

CBPBATES00011890




EOFOIA00049865-00011

“xecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: LOS Date: 1/28/2017 Report Time: 1800

Number

Number of Nuinber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- N mnigeans Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- e of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants s llOtb Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ; ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ¥ . ) granted 2 ;
Encounters Claim waivers waivers i waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 6 2 71 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 71
Iraq 3 0 -4 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan | 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Syria 2 1 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Niitohies of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non. ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- I of of LPRs of LPR
Country o Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants i Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant ” ts not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters g . g granted ; !
Claim waivers waivers i waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 4 0 22 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
[raq 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 2 1 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |
Yemen 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00011891



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Miami/Tampa

Number of Non-

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non-

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of LPRs

Number of LPR

Country Immigrant Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited 5 Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not Immigrants not granted Waivers Granted
. » b Removals with : : : ; ' -
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Foar Clatm granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers waivers by DFO

Iran 0 1 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 5 0 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Syria 4 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Field Office: Miami/Tampa Date: 1/29/2017 Reporting Period: 5:00

Country

Iran

Number of Non-
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of LPR Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Kear Claim

Number of Non-
Immigrants not
egranted waivers

Number of Non-
Immigrants
granted waivers

Number of
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted waivers

Number of LPRs
not granted
waivers

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted
by DFO

Irag

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Svyria

Yemen
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EOFOIA00049865-00012
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: New Orleans

Date:

1292017

Report Time:

0500 EST

Number

EOFOIA00049855-00013

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of f Number Number Number
Non- i i e. Ot Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- (l) : ! of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Bt LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants MMrant fmm igran | not Waivers
. Visa : s not
Visa ‘ Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters s 5 N granted 2 .
Encounters Claim waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
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

Nom- Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- St of of LPRs of LPR
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants Br Immigran | not Waivers
Immigrant ; s not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters : o S granted R Seeee
Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
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

CBPBATES00011893



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: NYFO

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00049865-00014

Number of Naniber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Eimnilgt ant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Fmigtan of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LLPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ot Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ) . ) granted : ;
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 12 0 14 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
Iraq 3 1 16 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Syria 2 2 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
Yemen 2 2 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Nutber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Nosie ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- O — of of LPRs of LPR
Country & Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants _ evt Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant : ts not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters : 4 y granted : A
Claim waivers waivers ; waivers waivers
waivers
Iran 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Iraq 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Yemen 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

CBPBATES00011894




EOFOIA00049865-00015

'xecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total

Field Office: PR Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500 hours

Number

Number of Namberor Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Ittt Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Intmigan of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants not Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters 3 ; . granted : ’
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

Executive Ord

er Tracking - Reporting Period Total

Number

Namber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Kot ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- - of of LPRs of LPR
Country - Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants " Br Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant : s not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters : X N granted : "
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

CBPBATES00011895



Executive Order Trac

Field Office: San Diego FO

Numper o1

Date:

Number of

king - Cumulative

Totals

1/28/2017

Number of

INumper o1

Number of

Number of

Number of

Non- : Number of Number of Number of ¥ Number of Non-| Non- Number of . p
; ; Immigrant ) : Expedited . ? : Immigrants | LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant ; Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited - Immigrants not | Immigrants | Immigrants not
T Visa Removals with X ; granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals o granted waivers | granted granted waivers : ;
e .| Encounters Fear Claim R waivers waivers DFO
Iran 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
Iraq 0 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svyria 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracl Reporting Period Total
Field Office: San Diego FO Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400

Numper o1

Numbper ot

Number of y Number of Number of Number of | Number of
Non- "m. & Number of Number of Number of .y ?r y Number of Non- | Non- Number of um. kD s o s e,r,o
; ; Immigrant % . Expedited ; - : Immigrants | LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant . Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited - Immigrants not | Immigrants Immigrants not
I Visa . Removals with S . granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters | Granted Removals : granted waivers | granted granted waivers 5 :
5 Encounters Fear Claim : waivers waivers DFO
Iran 0 -+ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Iraq 0 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svria 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00049865-00016

CBPBATES00011896



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

San Francisco Field Office

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

5:00 AM

Number of
Expedited

Removals
with Fear
Claim

Non- Yiaiitercant Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant ',]."m*" At LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
» Yisa
Visa i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 5 0 34 0 4 0
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 0 7 0 1 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking -

Number of
Non-

Number of

Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number

EOFOIA00049865-00017

Number of
Expedited

Number of Number of f Number Number Number
Non- Non- 2 of of LPRs | of LPR
: . Immigrant : .

Immigrants Immigrants Immigran | not Waivers
s not

not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted

; : granted i %

waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

0 0 0 0 0 34

0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 7

0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of
Non-

Number of
Non-

Number
of
Immigrant

Number
of

Number
of LPRs

Number
of LPR

Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants Immigran | not Waivers
Immigrant : s not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters : : iy granted . .
Claim waivers waivers . waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00011897



EOFOIA00049865-00018

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:  Seattle Field Office Date: 01/27-29/2017
Numper o1 ! INUmper o1 INUumper o1 INUmDper o1
Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
Non- el Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- O e | ey o elr.o
; Immigrant : ! : : Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant - Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants
i Visa , , - not granted granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : : :
LI Encounters . g e waivers waivers waivers DFO
Iran 8 0 22 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
Iraq 10 0 1 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen I 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Track Reporting Period Total
Field Office: Seattle Field Office Date: 1/29/2017 Reporting Period: 0500-1300 (EST)
Numper of INumper of INumber of INumper or
\ . N f . N f N f
Non- Il\n‘]':]']'l:’err ‘:: Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- lnlll:lllliber.;::ts ::::::lber;zi‘s L;;:sbs:)to ul)l;;l l;’:':i(:’ers
Country Immigrant i e Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants gr: & gy
ok Visa 5 y e not granted granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : : :
ST Encounters o . X waivers waivers waivers DFO
Iran 0 0 -+ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -+
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

EOFOIA000498565-00019

Field Office: TUCSON Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 500

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of i:l;lmber (I)Vfumber Number Number

Non- lnlxmi l.’ant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- R e —— of LPRs of LPR

Country Immigrant e LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants 5 e not Waivers
» Visa : ts not nts
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted granted Granted
Encounters 3 i : granted granted s
Encounters Claim waivers waivers ; . waivers by DFO
waivers waivers

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

Number of Number of Number of Number of of of Number Number
' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- ; : of LPRs of LPR
Non- : : : : ! Immigran| Immigra R
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants - 3 I not Waivers
Immigrant : ts not nts
i Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted granted Granted
Encounters e . \ granted granted i
Claim waivers waivers : : waivers by DFO
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

Field Office: PreClearance

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

Number

EOFOIA00049865-00020

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of of of Number Number
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
Encounters - : : granted granted g
Encounters Claim waivers waivers ; . waivers by DFO
waivers waivers
Iran 20 9 38 0 29 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38
Iraq 2 0 6 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 4 14 0 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 7 3 4 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

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

Report Time: 500

Field Office: Preclearance--Shannon, Ireland Date: 1/29/2017

Number of Nitinbét of Number of Number of Number of oNfumber T:fumbel‘ Number Number
Non- Tttt Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Nl Triniers of LPRs of LPR
Immigrant o LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants - - not Waivers
= Visa : ts not nts
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted | granted granted Granted
Encounters . i . granted granted i
Encounters Claim waivers waivers ; i waivers by DFO
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

Naiiberof Number of Number of Number of T;lmber 1:fumher Number | Number
s Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- | B e of LPRs of LPR
Country o s Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants = & not Waivers
Immigrant : ts not nts
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Remoy als with Fear not granted granted granted Granted
Encounters : y ; granted granted :
Claim waivers waivers : =5 waivers by DFO
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
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Field Office/Location Name Status  |Disposition Departure Flight/ Time
NYFO / JFK IR 5 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK B1/B2  |Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK IR5 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD., if necessary
NYFO / JFK K-1 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if nccessary
NYFO / JFK DV2 Waiver Request pending HQ decision TBD., if necessary
NYFO / JFK DV3 Waiver Request pending HQ decision TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK B1/B2 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK B1/B2  |Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD. if necessary
NYFO / JFK I-512 Waiver Request pending HQ decision TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK B2 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK B1/B2  |Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK F-1 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
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
NYFO / JFK F-1 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD. if necessary
El Paso OFO/ Santa Teresa POE ER/CF TOT ICE ERO TBD

EI Paso OFO/ Santa Teresa POE (B)6), (BUTHC) ER/CF_TOT ICE ERO TBD

SFO B2 WD TBD

SFO B2 WD TBD

SFO B2 WD TBD

SFO B2 WD TBD

SFO K-1 ERCF TBD (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SDFO/Otay LPR IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
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

LAX B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
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
LAX SQ1 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX IR1 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX IR1 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX Cl Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX REF Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
Baltimore FO / TAD J2 ER/CFI/ Pending waiver request response NA

Baltimore FO / BWI NA NA NA

BFO/PHL SQI (6)(6), (b)(7)(C) TBD

BFO/PHL LPR Examination 1n Progress TBD

DFW B2 WD 1125 (CST)

DFW B2 WD 1125 (CST)

DFW B2 WD 1125 (CST)

DFW B2 WD 1125 (CST)

DFW B2 WD 1125 (CST)

DFW B2 ER 1125 (CST)

DFW B2 ER 1125 (CST)

DFW I\Y% WD 1125 (CST)

DFW v WD 1125 (CST)

Seattke FO I-512 Requesting Waiver TBD
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Message

From: BARNES, SHARON | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 1/29/2017 5:13:16 AM i
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON! (b){7)(E) 5! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
cc: JAMES, MICHELE! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Seattle Field Office — Court Injunction of Presidential EO- Seattle-Tacoma International Airport

Attachments: ORDER .pdf

OFO- Field Liaison

Please see the below information related to the Court Injunction of Presidential Executive Order and Removal of Two Passengers from Departing
Aircraft:

Protection (CBP) made flight arrangements with Emirates Airlines to remove the passengers from the United States via Emirates Flight EK e e
which was scheduled to depart Seattle-Tacoma International Airport at 1700 hours Pacific Standard Time (PST) en route to Dubai. At approximately
1610 hours (PST) , CBP escorted the two passengers to their departure flight and they boarded the aircraft. While at the boarding gate, CBP was
informed that the Port of Seattle was delaying the departure of the flight pending a decision by a Federal Judge on a petition filed by immigration

attorneys on behalf of the two passengers preventing them from departing the United States. At approximately 1745 hours (PST), Federal Judge
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Thomas Zilly approved the petition and both passengers were removed from the plane and returned to CBP Secondary. Both passengers were
transported to the North West Detention Center (NWDC ) to await the outcome of the court hearing which is scheduled for Friday, February 3,

2016. CBP Chief Counsel was contacted and provided a copy of the order. A copy of the order is attached. Further consultation with local counsel is
underway and CBP Public Affairs Officer (PAQ) has been advised for any potential media inquiries.

Details:

On January 28, 2017, at 0612 hours, passengers ; (b)6), (b)}7)(C) Eand eeen9arrived aboard | pye), mmio

They were referred to Passport Hard Secondary because they matched the criteria outlined in the January 27th Presidential Executive Order.

Both were found inadmissible based on the order and were allowed to withdraw their applications for admission.

The passengers were identified as:

* Name: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

* DOB: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

* COC: Sudan

% Passport#1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

* Visa#| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

* Name:|___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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* DOB:| _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

* COC: Yemen

*

Passport#: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

*

Visa#, ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Arrangements were made with Emirates Airlines to remove the passengers oniwe.mme | departing a 1700 hours the same day.

At 1610 hours the passengers were escorted to the departure gate and boarding the aircraft.

At approximately 1700 hours, CBP was informed by the Port of Seattle that the flight departure would be delayed pending the decision of a Federal
Judge concerning the departure of the two passengers.

At 1715 hours, ADFO; ®)6). X0 APD i (b)e). b}7)€) iand AAPD weenebriefed on the situation.

At 1745 hours, CBP was informed that the judge had granted the petition and that the two passengers were not to depart the U.S.

At 1805 hours, both passengers were removed from the aircraft and escorted back to CBP Secondary.

congregation consisting of Congresswomen Susan Del Bene and Pramilla Jayapal and various staffers and Governor Jay Inselee and Senator Patty
Murray on the phone.
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APD (p)e), (b)7)(c) iinformed the group that Director, Field Operations Michele James is actively trying to setup a CBP Congressional call for the group.

The group asked several specific questions.regarding the travelers and if CBP has identified any additional travelers on future flights that will be the
subject of the executive order. APD) ®)6),(0)X7)(C) told the group that information will be conveyed to them on the congressional call.

The following questions were asked and AP (b)6),(b)7©) linformed the group that the questions will forwarded for an appropriate response.

1. Will local CBP honor the Federal Order granting the emergency motion for stay of removal of aliens?

2. Will the traveler that was returned earlier today be allowed to return immediately because of the Federal Order and stay in the U.S. until there is
a ruling?

3. Where will the two that were just removed from the Emirates flight be housed until a ruling on the legal sufficiency of the Executive Order can
be determined? Will they stay at Sea-Tac and if so, do you have the appropriate facilities here?

4. Northwest Immigrant Rights Project is the legal representative for the two travelers, and they gave CBP legal representation information and
asked CBP to provide it to the travelers. In addition, they wanted to know when they can meet with their clients.

5. Will anyone else that arrives be allowed to stay in the Washington State until a ruling is made on the Executive Order?
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6. Demanding the number of travelers expected to arrive in Washington State and their status be provided to Governor Inslee and Senator

Murray’s Offices.

7.  They indicated that no one [indicated the CBP Congressional Affairs had no information] has been providing any information to the

Washington State elected representatives, and when will information be provided?

(b)(7)(E)

For the next 24 hours 15 travelers have been identified that may be affected by the executive order breakdown below:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) H (b)), (b)7)(C) (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

SO FK
IR EK
SD FK
IR EK
SO EK

{b)(6), (BXTHC)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

REQ

REQ

OBD

INBD

INBD
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) — (b)®), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IR FK
IR FK
SD FK
IR FK
IR FK
IR FK
IR FK

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00049868-00006

NBD

NBD

OBD

NBD

NBD

OBD

OBD

Additional updates will be provided as received. Feel free to contact me if you need any additional information.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

Office____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Blackberry, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

OFO- Field Operations

._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:22 PM

OFO-FIELD LIAISON; CAT: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EXECUTIVE UFaer-~Protectiig the INation 1o Foreign Terrorst ERtry Ito tHe URited

States- January 29, 2017 2100 (EST) Reporting

20170129 2100 EST Executive Order Reporting .xIsx; 20170129 2100 EST FO EO

Individuals Being Heldrevised.xlsx

Please see the attached Executive Order Report for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States for the Seattle Field Office for Sunday, January 29,
2017 2100 hours (EST) reporting period utilizing the updated Field Office(s) report version and a list of the EO
Individuals Being Held with a copy to the EO CAT.

Feel free to contact me if you need any additional information.

Thank you,

JTTF Llalson
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Seattle, WA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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